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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.««CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case ‘ ] Natiled Est Subimitien Indj l:.n-grlrn __i.:_:_ij_at . in] Submviied | g ﬁum ed | Spans
05 Apr 2019 10 -lpr 2019 New Assignment
Main 10:05

KWAN KOK LEONG, ID: 572182445 _
. Date of Loss: | D5/04/2019 08:00 - :5%

) ™ f SNM19D201528C02  Policy/Cover Note No.: DMB1SNIT53521801
Vishigta Aeg, No. (Insured): PCSO28H Palicy No. (Clalmant);:
| ! Excess: |§$2,000.00
Repairer: - K_lhﬂuwﬁlﬁ'llhd[ulﬂj 15 Ubi Road 4, IQEEIDUH Tuf _Em.'r!?l R o
Mandiing Insurer: - |[Handiea oy Elaine Cheang]
|Clabmant's Insurer:  Liberty Insurance Pla Ltd ce Pta Led (HQ) - Tel- (65) 6221 I-EI.I.
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Final Rpt due 22/04/2019]

' ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED viewAll | Compase Case Mad
[ There are na mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All |  SearcnTasks | CrestanewTesk | Compiete |

Dun Date Priority Typa  Task Group Subject  HWandler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
Mo results

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 10/4/2019



Denise TEI {LKKAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 10:43 AM

To: Jack Ng; Rasul [LKKAuto); assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION FOR SLE 570 C

Dear Jack,

Canfirm part by part 555,898.91, Sdays

Please submit all documents to china tal ping

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 6:41 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com:; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FINALIZATION FOR SLE 570 C

Importance: High

Dear all,

We enclosed the total final repair costs for,

IVehicle No. SLE570C
[Final Repair Costs (exclude GST) 535,898.91
IRepair Period* (Days) 5 WORKING DAYS

*Note: Repair period does include Sunday and Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy Is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

In addition, | have attached photos of before paint, ‘?' items and supplementary parts (if any) for your records.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers Il

Bes! Regards,

Jack, g

.?fp: 8288 6309

Email: Jackng@honda.com.sg




Elaine Chwna

From: Elaine Cheong

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Jack Ng; ‘assignments’

Ce: Claims Dept of CT]

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201528C02 - PC5028H -TO CONDUCT PRS -SLES70C
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jack,

We refer to your email of 08.04.19,
We propose direct settlement subject to the following:-

* Consistency of damages

= LKK Auto's recommendation / findings
* Quantum to be agreed

* Provide supporting documents

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with the third party workshop on the survey.

Thank you,

Regards.

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrmeant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Towsr

Singapore 079208

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 TATE | 6224 7175

Emall: elaine cheongffsg.cntaiping.com
Website. www.sqg.cnlaiping,com

From: Jack Ng [mailto;jackng@honda.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI ; Elaine Cheong ; Alfred Toh ; Chee So Chow
Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D201528 -PC 5028 H -TO CONDUCT PRS -SLES70C

Dear Elaine,

Kindly advice on this case liability status and who we look for to survey this case.

Thank you and have a great days ahead



. Cheers !l

Best Regards,

Jack Ny

Hp: 8288 6309

Email: Jackng@honda.com.sg

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX ;: +65 6362 5015

Kah Motor Co. 5dn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sq

a n Wisit our
Facebook page
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail (s mtended only for the use of the individual or entity nmned above and
may contain inforrnation that is privileged, confidential and esempt frim disclosure under applicable low. IT the reader of this message 5 not the
intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prolubited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the muil. Thank vou for your collaboration.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Elaine Cheong ; Alfred Toh ; Chee So Chow ; Jack Ng

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D201528 -PC 5028 H -TO CONDUCT PRS -SLES70C

Dear Elaine,

Please conduct PRS -SLES70C - SNM19D201528 -PC 5028 H-INSD NON REPORTING —FILE WITH ELAINE)
Office In Charge —Elaine Cheong -DID 6389 6530

Regards
Angle Foo

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng @honda.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLE 570 C AND YOUR INSURED PC 5028 H

Dear all,

Kindly assist to register for direct settlement, attached is the GIA report.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers l|

Best Regards,
Jack Ny
.Tfp: 288 6309



- Email ; Jackng@honda.com.sg

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX : +65 6362 5015

Kah Motor Co. 5dn, Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

@ Yisit our

Facebook page
5.% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The nformation comntained ui the cvmail is itendid only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
iy contain information that 1s privileged, confidental and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. ITthe resder of this message is not the
itendel recipient, you are lkereby matified that any dhissemimation, distribution ur copying of this communication is strctly prohibated. I vou
linve recoived this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the nil. Thank youl for vour callaborathon

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If the reader of this message is not the intended
reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.



- For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com




BRI 1 18040016 [ Mk Mator Co Sdn B - Lk
ENTRY DATE & TINE! 0S002010 1223
BUSLUITTED BY. Mg Dun Mhing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass raeport -:urreetl'i iha cdetalls of he accidesl (o spasd up the clarms Drocsss

2. This Form must bo completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

1, Information provided musi be as truthiul Bnd scoliraln as possisls. Any wiffll msrepressntation or wiholding of matsal fscls may allow Insursnce companing 10
repudiale policy labildy

4, The |zaus and scoeptancs of his Form by Imsirsncs companiss i not s sdmiasion o | peslicy labikdy gn e Bart of (Me IRSUFBRDE COMpanies.,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

#. This repor will ba forwarded by the iInsurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre establinbad by the Ganersl inserance Association of Singapore [GIA] fon
archdvang and thal copies of thig repor will, Tor & fee, b= made availsble upon applicetion by interestsd paras

T.Byithe edgarnent of ihes repet |3 the msurers. yau herelry consaitt &3 the archiving of this repor &t ihe cerire and 0 copsss. of (he repart beeng mads avadabila
aforeamid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

05/04/2018 13:23
05/04/2018 0B:45
BUKIT TiMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear SELESTOC

Insured/Policyholdar

Mame Of Registered Ownar KWAN KOK LEONG

MRIC No ST218244H

Email Address DENNIS_KWANGHOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo {LOCAL) ~65-58313454
Atemative Phona Mo OFFICE-88313454

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HOMNDA

Madel JAZZ 15

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? N
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy MO

Palicy Number

Cover Notea Numbear

Driver

Nama of Drivar KWAN KOK LEONG

NRIC No ST218244H

Date Of Birth a0nsHaT2

Occupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03021938

Driving Experience 21 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Numbar
Fax Number
Contact Mumber

EMail Address

(LOCAL) «B65-08313454

OFFICE-98313454

DENMIS_KWANEHOTMAIL.COM



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Wehicle Mumbee

SKETCH PLAN

LT ilEn
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

reg (FLESHOC) wao gumbew chppe) M oo bofet dwfpe b3if & Fglan
bl 7iman  Coad d
Vapn (Fz SD38H ] faeckd b SEJFoc dem  ror.
Ne ihjuner
4
DECLARATION /i
1fWe dﬂ:l.mﬁ: foregoing particulars are trie kn every respect. f
Policyneiders Sigphture OmversSigmatare ue_mtm-?lglnm Persomne!'s Sgnatuer
Mate & Time [1f vt la not the policyholder) N
Date & Teme NRIC/FIN Na.

Page 3 of 10




T HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel +65 6841 36838

Weabsite; www hondacom sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 88203838

clx't

" GUOTATION

G5T Reg No. M200050223
Company Ref. No.; S60FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. + SAT19001623 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date + 11. Apr 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. . WZCDO0B
SINGAPORE 079209 Svec Advisor : JACK NG
Registration Ne - SLES70C Engine No + L15831021284
Chassis No : JHMGKSB850GX 203073 Date | Time ; 11, Apr 2018 B:32:20 AM
Mods! : JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT 16YM Surveyor Namo
Owner's Names : KWAN KOK LEONG Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 5/4/2019
0%GST  Amount
ttem Description aty it Price_ Disc% __ Amount Amount Incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JINO
OWNERKWAN KOK LEONG
OWNER INSURER LIBERTY INSURANCE
ACC DATE 05/04/2019
SURVEYED BY
DATE:
REF NO!
TP INSURER:CHINA TAIPING
TP VEH:PC 5028 H
T1502-T5A-000 GARNISHR RRBUI‘;‘PERX sﬁﬂ‘ 1 14 30 15 1215 0.85 13.00
71507-TS5A-000 GARNISHLRR.BUMFER )(.L 1 14.30 15 1215 085 13.00
71593-T5A-000 SPACERR RRBUMPER As- 7~ 1 11.50 15 a77 0688 10.45
71598-TSA-000 SPACERL RR.BUMPER A =L 1 11.50 15 8.77 068 1045
04715-T58-000Z2  FACERR BUMPER hf" L2 1 502 50 15 42712 2990 457.02
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER As = 5 2.30 15 a7 0.68 10,45
EE100-TSB-Z50Z2 TAILGATE COMP H f p 1 TA0.60 15 a21.0 4347 fE4 48
T4440-TS5A-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE -~ r:ﬂ'h 1 82.30 15 TB 45 5.48 B354
74800-T55-K61 LOCK ASSY.TALGATE & X9 1 7860 15 6706 468 775
73127-TY0-000 RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER A 7 1 11,40 15 5 69 0.68 10.37
73214.T5A.013 RUBBERWINDSHIELD DAMPER As 2 .50 15 11,06 077 11.82
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5x5 A+ < 1 850 15 722 05t 773
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (M) M & 1 B0.00 G000 4.20 B4.20
§6100-TAR-T10ZZ  PANELCOMPRR 3 $t* 1 32040 15 2723 1906 28140
Sum ltem  1007.55  112.59 1.720.08
BOSUN SUNDRIES [NJ-*% 1 M Fo 100.00 7.00 107.00
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT FOR TAILGATE 1 w f 0 150.00 10.50 160.50
BOJSE BODY JOINT SEALANT FOR END PANEL 1 :m.u-::)( nn 15000 1050 160 50

Printed an 11472019 B:47:35 AM

This ® & cormpuiler gesecaind mumeae No sepgraliee i seguired

Par pices ars subsrcied 10 change wissmd nofice

The sbow estimated coxd of mpeir 4o not inciude ary nioresesn dameges
GET Amoum 1 calcuimed from soneduni e e)

An amaunt of 53 51 |Inel EET) Wil be sppliosbis lor P mgusst of he siove quits|ion e salimaiss abees E2 00000
Howsvei, I ihe ietsen ofe dutineduenlly done of Kah Molor Ca. Sda. Bind. 0 will be refunded



) HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repalt
Tel +55 6841 3838 Website www honda com sg
For 2&-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Rag No,. M200050223
Company Ref, No- S60FC1380G

Customer : E[-I!NA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document Na. « 5QT18001623 Page 2
3 ANSON ROAD #18-00 Date + 11, Apr 2018
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. + WZCO008
SINGAPORE 079909 Svc Advisor - JACK NG
Registration Ne - SLES70C Engine No - L15B31021284
Chassis No : JHMGKSA50GX 203073 Date | Time : 11, Apr 2019 B:32:20 AM
Model + JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT 16YM Surveyor Name 5
Owner's Name : KWAN KOK LEONG Survey Date :
Ins Pollcy No. t Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 5/4/2010
0% GST Amount
Hem Descriptian Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount Incld GST
v wiﬁggr RA LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM - Mw 38000 2660 406,60
BADZR REMOVE & RE-INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS IN) 1 :muo’u,/" . 38000 26 B0 406 60
BCO1R FERFORM SETTING ON MULTI VIEW CAMERAS (N) 1 45000~ 45000 31 50 481 80
BCOZR RESET & CALLIBRATE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM (N) 1 450,00~ 45000 31,50 401,50
BGOZD REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDOSCREEN (N) 1 560,00, 580,00 39.20 589 20
BGO1D WINDSCREEN DAM KIT 1 zgpaﬂ' {50 200.00 14.00 214.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE
BKTGO2R perash 1 sgath LIV 56000 3820 598 20
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 560,00 )( 560,00 28 20 599 20
BKRPOZM IEE;T -::asFF & RENEW RR PANEL. RENEW ALL DAMAGE W&T [1Lo a0 380,00 S6.00
BPOER iﬁavpumlmmnﬁpmn OR REPLACED AREAS. , wq‘w \ 350000 21600 210,00
Sum Labor 1194000 83580 12.775.80
Survey By (ﬁ_’_'aSu{_. - qP ‘im:w{,a
Date & Time igﬂ‘ﬁl(f'l @ oo k--, S Total Amount $3547.55 S4831 14 485R6
Excess L Total (Inclusive of GST) 14,495.86

Status

S—- 2o
/‘Rﬂw‘y bufore ,""u

Primted on 1142070 B:47:35 AM

Thea I8 & campuils: genermisd sounice N sigFaluee s =xuiied

Part pires are aubijecied o change wilhool Aotice

The abowe esiimaied cost of repmir oo nof eoisde sny enioessen darmages
G5T Amount s caicutmed Iem maadunl mes )

A mmount 2f $53.50 brel GST) will b applcsbis o P mguest of ihe abow quotslion o elimaiss aloye £2 000,00

However. i the recaing s sutseguently done ol Kah Motor Ca Sdn. Sind. il will ba refunded



) HONDA.
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Raad 3 Singapore 408651 Tel: +85 6841 3883 Fax +65 6741 5022
255 Alsxaindra Road Singapore 158937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax +85 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Aeg No M200050223
Company Ref. No.: SB0FC1380G

Customer: WZCO008 / CHINA jﬂFiyﬁ_ i Documant No: SVO19023860
Chassls No: JHMGKS850GX203073 Printed By: JACKNG
Licensa No: SLESTOC Order Date: 15. April 2018
Mileage: 27647 Order Time: 12:43:12 PM
Engine No: L15B31021284 Service Advisor: JACK NG
ITEM DESCRIPTION Qry UNIT DISC% AMOUNT ?‘mmm""“"" '"‘E,”I
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )
OWNER:KWAN KOK LEONG
OWNER INSURER:LIBERTY INSURANCE
ACC DATE:0S/04/2018
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER:CHINA TAIPING
TP VEH'PC 5028 H
SUPPLEMENTARY PART
71503.T5A-000 SPACERR RR BUMPER 1 11,50 15 8.77 068 10.45
71598-T5A-000 SPACERLAR BUMPER 1 11.50 15 977 0.68 10.45
04715-T58-00022 FACERR BUMPER 1 50250 15 427.12 20.90 457 02
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER 5 230 15 977 0.68 10.45
68100-T5B-25022 TAILGATE COMP 1 73060 15 621.01 4347 654 48
73127-TY0-000 RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 11.40 15 9,68 0.68 10.37
73214-T5A-013 RUBBERWINDSHIELD DAMPER 2 .50 15 11.05 0.77 1182
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 8.50 15 7.22 0.51 7.73
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 1 £0.00 60,00 4.20 £4.20
75722-T5L-T01 EMBLEMRR. 1 10.80 15 9.26 par- 085 9.61
76721-T5A-003 COVERARM 1 500 15 425 4 0.30 455
SUM PARTS:  1,178.01 8252  1,261.43
BOSUN 1610 1 30.00 30.00 210 3210
SUNDRIES
BOJSE 1610 1 120,00 120,00 8.40 128.40
BODY JOINT SEALANT FOR TAILGATE
BMLO2I 0671 1 280.00 280,00 19.60 299,60
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS.
PERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BADZR 0871 1 380.00 380,00 26.60 408,60
REMOVE & RE-INSTALL REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
BCOIR 0671 1 45000 450 00 31.50 48150
PERFORM SETTING ON MULTI VIEW
CAMERAS (N}
PARKING ASSIST SYSTEM
BCOZR 0671 1 45000 450.00 31.50 48150
RESET & CALLIBRATE SMART ENTRY
SYSTEM (N)
BG02D 1757 1  560.00 560.00 38.20 589.20
ﬁmnw & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN,
BGO1D 0671 1 150,00 150.00 10.50 16050
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT
BKTGOZR 0671 1 280.00 280.00 19.60 299.60
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &

ALIGN TAILGATE.(N})



() HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651 Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158037, Tdl: 65 B4T1 5458 Fax: +85 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Raf, No.: SE0FC1380G

Customer: wzcoos I_G_HIM& :I"@.I_'FJEIE_ - Document No: SV018023960
Chassis No: JHMGKS5850GX203073 Printed By: JACKNG
License No: SLESTOC Order Date: 15. April 2019
Mileage: 27647 Order Time: 12:43:12 PM
Engine No: L15B31021284 Service Advisor: JACK NG
BHRPOZM D&T1 1 1,120.00 1,120.00 78.40 1,188.40
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL. RENEW
ALL DAMAGE PARTS
FLOOR PANEL INCLUDING FITTINGS ON
ATTACHMENT ITEM
BPOGR 1610 1 800.00 800.00 63.00 963.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS. (6P)
SUM LABOUR: 4,720.00 330.40 5,050.40
TOTAL 8GD 588881 41292 B.311.83
Total Payable (SGD) 6,3111.83

O5T Amounl is calculaled from indhadusl ine(s ]



) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Rag No: M2000S0223
Company Rel. No.: SB0FC1380G

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapors 408651, Tol: +65 6841 3883 Fax +85 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tel: +85 5471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460

Customer: s+++g244H | KWAN KOK LEONG Document No: SV018023960
Chassls No: JHMGKS5850GX203073 Printed By: JACKNG
Licanse No: SLEST0C Order Date: 15, April 2018
Mileage: 27647 Order Time: 12:43:12 PM
Engine No: L15B31021284 Service Advisor; JACK NG
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT “! Immm"'“‘“’""' '“E“H"’
75722-T5L-T01 EMBLEMRA. 1 10.80 25 BAT 057 B.74 N‘f
76721-T5A-003 COVERARM 1 5,00 25 375 0.26 4,01 A
SUM PARTS: 11.92 0.83 12.75
TOTAL §GD 11.82 0.83 1275
Total Payable (SGD) 12.75

GET Amount is calcutsied rom indrddusl imeis)



Mermen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Case  |NotiMed  |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt. Ad) Subrnittert | 1ns Auth'ed Status
Pending far Survey
wan |05 ADr 2019 10APrI0I sesgemer | 595,898.91 R
Echt Adj Rt | Edit Estimates Wiew Nipt Concel Cage I

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

Insured: |=, D=
KWAN KOK LEONG, 10 57218244H

* | SLES70C
.| TP / SNM19D201528C02

05/04/2019 08:00 - :58
|33 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))

DMBISH1ITS3521801

Date of Loss:
Paficy/Cover
MNote Mo.:

Palicy Na
(Claimant):

Exgess: ££2,000.00
| Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (slexandra) [HQ) 255 Alexandra Road, 159937 Alexandra - Tel: 6514 5481

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 8111 . [Handled by Elalne Cheong ]

PCSO28H

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd {HQ) - Tel: (63) 6221 BE11
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 22/04/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View Al | Search Tasks | Crente New Task | Compiete ||
Task Group Subject  Handlar Assigned By Completed On Croated On Done?

Dus Date Priority
No results.

Type

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 8/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SLE570C (SNM19D201528C02)

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (alexandra)

[PC5028H]
L
KWAN KOK LEONG
Apr 5 2019 8:00AM

HMMMLI Upinad Protos | Composs sew Letzer | View [V n Browser = ]
{No |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd {Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
{1 | D5/04/19 13:42 | Accident Statement [ T
ilf_l:ﬂutﬂm [Fperpage  [~] &
(Mo [Finalzed On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0s/0ane 12120 1"'“""'“__ w‘""‘_ﬁ_ﬂm' 0 | wedws | A
2 |os/masie 130 | ASSISH PR ] 0O | edwc | B
3 imnsm«m T TR Lomorsat s 1ol ! O | sdws | A
4 |05/04/19 13:29 mm: -t 0 | wedws | B
s ospansiae  |heSdeihen t O | weews | &
6 |05/04/19 13:29 mm: ) D | Ladiee | B
7 |05/04/19 13:29 im*’:ﬂu , O | weows | B
No |Relubel/Resrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |D6/05/19 10:54 | General View 0 | s | A
2 |06/05/19 10:54 General View D | osdws | A
3 |06/05/1% 10:54 | General View 0 esawe | A
4 |D6/05/19 10:54 | General View O | weaws | &
5 |08/05/1% 10154 | General View 0 | wadws | M |
6 |0B/0S/18 10:54 | General View 0 | waewc | 2
7 |06/05/19 10:54 | General View 0  wawrs | 4
B |06/05/1% 10:54 | General View 0 | weaws | B
5 |06/05/10 10:54 | General View 0 | sadc | M
10 |06/05/19 10:54 | Genersl View 0| iwre | A
11 |06/05/19 10:54 | Genaral View ©  awc | B
11 |0B/05/1% 10:54 | General View i Load G | B4
13 |0R/05/19 10:54 | General View 0 wurc | A
14 06/05/15 10:54 | General View © | weiws | B2
15 D6/05/19 10:54 | Genersl View © | s | M
16 0B/05/19 10:54 | General View 0| edws | A
17 | 06/05/19 10:54 | General View D | cadwc | A
|18 |06/05/19 10:54 | General View O | osaws | M4
19 [06/05/19 10:54 | Genersl View D | adirc | (A
20 |06/05/19 10:54 General View D | oadws | BA
21 |06/05/18 10:54 | General View O | wedws | B
27 |OG/DS/19 10:54 | Genersl View 0| waaws | A
23 |DB/05/18 10:54 | General View 0 | Lwdies | A

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/5/2019



Merimen e¢-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports 1 per page E] .}
Mo |Finaized On | Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnall| Print|
24 |06/05/19 1054  |Reinspection Photo O cows | &
25 |DA05/15 10°54 | Relnepection Photo 0 | aaws |
26 |06/U5/19 10:54 | Reinspection Photo © | wows | A
127 |0B/0S/19 10:54 | Reinspection Phota 0 | eaws &

————]
‘Documentation 1 [~} &
[Mo | Finalized On China Talping Insurance |Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 |10/04/19 10:09 | PRS - SLES70C Load POF
[Wo [Finalmed On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd {Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
' : Sketch Plan
't |os/oante13:20 | g | 0 | LoeoTr
[N iwil—-ﬁr LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ] Thumbnail| Print |
| |DB/05/16 14:20 | SUPPLEMENTARY Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browser |~ |
|Assessment Reports 1 per page ~}| &
to_|Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnail| Print
[t losm4/19 13:42 | Accldent Statement © | Load T
Photos/Images Gperpage ¥ BA
Mo | Finslzed On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd [Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 05/04/19 13:2¢ | Accident Photo D | wsows |
|2 |0%/04/19 13:29 | Accident Photo 0 | ioadiec | A
3 05/04/18 1339 | Accident Photo 0 | toscwrc | B
4 |0S/04/19 13:39 | Accident Photo 0| s | A
5 |05/04/19 13:20 | Acclident Photo 0 | waws | A
& |05/04/1913:30 | Accident Photo O | toadws |
7 |05/04/19 13:2% | Accident Photo 0 | adws | B2
|Documaentation 1 per page «| &
{No_[Finalged On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 |05/04/18 1329 | Sketch Plan [ ARG

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Prnt

There are no document checikdists configuned.

= LKK

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Woiw Bemaas i preeite orleee you Aow 1 B0 other Sdrtens

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1ese0715er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@likkauto.com;assignments@lkkaute.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTIS0083TA/R1TD3Q2

Date: 0B/OS2018
REFERENCE
. China Taiping Insurance ;
Handling Insurer (S pore) Ple. Lid Policy No DMB1SN1753521801
El:l:m.lnt Vehicle SLES70C :':wrd: Vehicle PC5028H
Date of Loss:  05/04/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ::‘“‘ SNM19D201528C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLE570C
Make & Model: JOYLONG HKLES40, 2.0 D (M) Engine No: L15B831021254
Reg. Date: 05072016 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JHMGKS5850GX 203073
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 27647 km
Engine Capacity: 1498 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 1B5/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55 R18
Front Laft Side Dunlop 8 mm Rear Lefl Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Frant Right Side Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining iyre resds depih
|COST OF CLAIMS _lhpulmr's Adjustar's Differance Dff ﬁ!
Paris 1.721.06 1,208.91 512.15 28.76
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 11,840.00 4,680.00 7.150.00 60.39
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (58) 13,561.06 5.898.91 7.662.15 56.50
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 8948 27 41292 538.35 56.50
Nett Amount {S§) 14,510.33 6,311.83 8,198.50 56.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/04/2019
Date Inspected: 15/04/2019 Inspectad Al Kah Motlor Co Sdn Bhd (alexandra) (HQ)
255 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159837
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.menmen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE' Thia reporf represents our findings at the Nme and place of inspection stated hevein. Such inspection has been camied ouf fo the beaf of our
krewisdpe and ability but any ather fabiity inder any ofther circumstances i§ hereby expressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS o

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchranised: 08 May 2019)

Parts: MNIA JOYLONG HKLES40 2.0 D (M) {Model not available in databasa)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SLESTOC)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *GARNISHR.RR.BUMPER Mot Necessary 12.15FS *-Fs
2 1 *GARNISHL.RR.BUMPER Not Mecessary 12.15F5 *-FS5
3 1 *SPACERR.RR.BUMPER Necessary 9.77FS *0.77FS
4 1 *SPACERL.RR.BUMPER Necessary 87TFS 9.77TFS
5 1 *FACERR.BUMPER Deformed 42T12FS *42712F5
6 1 *CLIP,BUMPER MNecessary 9.77TFS *0.7TFS

|5 PCS)
7 1 ‘TAILGATE COMP Bent 621.01FS *621.01FS
8 1 *‘WEATHERSTRIP TAILGATE Mot Necessary TBASFS “FS
g 1 *LOCK ASSY ,TAILGATE Serviceable 67.06F5 *-F5
0 1 *‘RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 9.69FS “8.69FS
" 1 'H'H:BSBEHWIHEEHIELB DAMPER MNecessary 11.05FS *11.05F5
(2 PC5)
12 1 ‘DAMPERSTD 5X5 Necessary T22FS *T22F5
13 1 ‘WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
14 1 *PANEL COMPRR Serviceable 272.34FS *-F5
15 1 “SUNDRIES MNecessary 100.00FS *30.00FS
B 1 *EMBLEMRR Necessary 9.26FS *9.26FS
7w 1 *COVERARM Necessary 425FS "4 25FS
F=Franchize parl. S=SpcNen
Total Parts (S§) 1,721.06 1.208.91

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thers are no new miscellangous items sslected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 BODY JOINT SEALANT FOR TAILGATE Mew 150.00 120.00
2 BODY JOINT SEALANT FOR END PANEL Mew 150.00 0.00
3 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS PERFORM WATER New 380.00 280.00
- REMOVE & RE-INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS New 380.00 380.00
5 PERFORM SETTING ON MULTI VIEW CAMERAS New 450.00 450.00
6 RESET & CALLIBRATE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM New 450.00 450.00
7 REMOVE & INSTALL RR WINDSCREEN New 560.00 580.00
8  WINDSCREEN DAM KIT New 200.00 150.00
8 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE ADJUST & Mew 560.00 280.00
10 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS New 560.00 0.00
11 CUF OFF & RENEW RR PANEL .RENEW ALL DAMAGE PARTS  New 5,000.00 1,120.00
12 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS New 3,000.00 800.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 11,840.00 4,690.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/5/2019



